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7t 22 AR R

ZH A E 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ZHEHHE
2.44 2.47 3.34 150.09 -
(%)
H=GDP
93.31 112.13 130.86 150.4 -
BED
IS
12/ GDP 8,329.55 8,741.49 9,287 .33 9,774.64 -
(PPP, $)
1918t @2 GDP
s © 2,200 2.655.94 3.112.88 3,502.17 ]
ZEEEY
(% of GDP) 81.18 71.62 60.21 56.95
SIIAMLE
tesE 13.91 14.44 10.95 8.74 -
(%)
uoiE
o 9.45 9.65 9 8.68
232
o) 36,360 43,2758 47,335 50,060.3 3.958.9
20004
o) 39,242 49,509.7 57,187.6 60,783.7 45193
Do)
(o) -2.882 -6,233.9 -9.852.6 -10,723.4 -560.4
st Hoq
) 14.636.2 17.788.67 19.856.18 24,122.58 24,012.89
0|2 ) ] ] ) ]
(%)
g2 25.55 26.6 27.2 25.85 26.81
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7t =7tE &=

12

-8 49 1071=(212 5'9)

20164

No =7t =AU($)

1 2{A|o} 3,592,864,573
2 O|RE 2,266,493,022
3 =ze 2,200,007,869
4 E{7| 2,049,064,408
5 O|Ez|of 1,929,575,156
6 ol 1,903,066,308
7 SeelIiset= 1,832,518,625
8 =4 1,423,732,326
9 dote| 1,053,083,653
10 ATH QI 1,004,546,542

<AtE&% : UN Comtrade>
20174

No =713 =A($)

1 2{A|O} 3,943,216,742
2 STE 2,727,593,072
3 B7| 2,513,562,876
4 o|efz|of 2,474,750,388
5 ol 2,206,231,755
6 SeelIiset= 2,129,061,375
7 O|RE 1,831,539,156
8 =4 1,756,529,962
9 HE2E 1,685,196,876




10 gote| 1,328,040,317
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No =713 =

1 24 A|O} 3,652,427,463
2 STE 3,257,235,578
3 O|&h2lot 2,628,756,596
4 E{7| 2.352,352,030
5 = 2,208,346,090
6 F3RI0Z 3= 2,200,141,636
7 ol 2,175,940,949
8 ote| 1,646,044,138
9 Hgzte 1,603,530,619
10 O|IZE 1,556,938,268

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No =7ty Cha

1 2{AlOF 3,726,927,529
2 =¢ 2,980,518,282
3 HESE 1,944,980,481
4 STE 1,837,600,184
5 E{7| 1,208,921,095
6 O|&fz|ot 1,154,998,501
7 ote| 1,103,341,257
8 o= 782,805,935
9 A el 689,632,466
10 oatA 640,860,733

- 491 10712212 549)

2016\

<At2H : UN Comtrade)




No 3718 Cha

1 24 A|O} 5,149,312,375
2 Seeliset= 4,687,651,036
3 =2 4,318,412,884
4 g2 A 2,777,792,605
5 STE 2,693,323,286
6 o|= 1,692,038,700
7 oA 1,530,590,440
3 o|Erz|of 1,358,211,602
9 E{7| 1,098,549,479
10 AQA 984,321,046

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20174

No =7ty Cha

1 24 A|O} 7,196,560,981
2 Seelnizet= 5,642,498,543
3 =g 5,201,331,108
4 =AU 3,345,237,340
5 g2 A 3,204,386,751
6 o= 2,475,226,431
7 AQA 1,649,414,139
8 O|&h2lot 1,617,612,855
9 oA 1,500,142,667
10 B7| 1,261,185,753

<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No =713 =

1 2{ A|O} 8,090,390,172
2 SIS S= 7,608,353,904
3 = 5,983,330,088
4 Wat2 A 3,786,928,228




5 =24 3,641,874,602
6 o= 2,968,053,107
7 o|er2|of 2,033,013,456
8 E{7| 1,714,300,589
9 AQAA 1,645,424,383
10 oatA 1,480,704,199
<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20194
No =713 Eha
1 24 A|O} 5,832,014,463
2 =g 5,307,659,271
3 =AU 4,969,952,024
4 o2 2,227,687,653
5 E{7| 1,967,544,451
6 o|er2|of 1,955,708,825
7 72| 1,864,682,436
8 A= 1,375,780,370
9 Hgate 1,210,105,403
10 oatA 1,153,403,128
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
L. 224 +2Y
- 491070 ~EES
20164
No HS CODE =29 $)
1 151211 (M) 3,418,300,389
2 100199 7|Et 2,708,824,295
3 100590 7|Et 2,637,396,298
3kl 3
4 854430 Eié ?ggﬁ;'ﬁi% ;;' ;ngf) M= 1,005,526,065




5 720711 P DI':.'_FO,_|OZ;|9§ S 3ICh 999,467,265
6 120190 7|Et 985,448,516
7 260111 SEAZ|A A2 A 936,449,029
8 260112 SEAZ A 890,751,591
9 720712 i 2ol ZTHHO| 2AZY (YA 2 Al 2lstth) 2l 772 516,614
AHAI YoM Llct= SL 22| ote] - 2|2
10 721420 (rib) - 0|t O o BUO =2 &l A &H = 1Y 746,189,827
INEE A
<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20174
No HS CODE ==Y =%4($)
1 151211 ZF(HEH) 3,904,530,170
2 100590 7|Et 2,974,710,162
3 100199 7|et 2,752,631,782
4 260112 SEMZUA 1,295,769,168
5 260111 SEAZ|Z| g2 A 1,292,836,026
Sk 3
6 854430 Eig ?ggﬁ;iﬂ; ;;' ;ngf) HEC 1,217,325,886
Z 790712 1 8fof ETHHO| 2ARZTE (HARZTE 2 A 2fsteh) ! 1 065,435,697
A
8 120190 7|et 1,059,462,683
ZICHHO| 2IARY (HAT2Ed S Zatetth) el 2(=0]
9 720711 Syjlo| = uj Ojgrol o2 SABICH 1,059,049,774
10 120510 ﬂoﬂ—?—ﬂﬁ(low erucic acid) 82l (rape, colza)2l 874,333 237
<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20184
No HS CODE ==Y =%4($)
1 151211 ZF(HEH) 3,729,448,608
2 100590 7|Et 3,496,683,015
3 100199 7|et 2,993,160,813
4 260112 SEMZUA 1,611,065,102




=
5 854430 SAi% . BR|E - MugoT HEHLY 1,365,945,290
0 gro| SICHHO| 2IARZEAE (FAZ ™2 A 2lsth 2l
6 720712 - 1,289,643,167
7 260111 SEANZ|A| A2 A 1,257,958,426
SICHHO| 2 (FAL Y E ZEstoh el ZH(Z 0]
8 720711 Sjlo| = uj Ojgrol o2 HHBICH 1,103,161,905
Hig2Md& (2o etaEol d S 10022 0.5
9 720110 olstol HoZ BHsiCy) 1,052,564,285
PEEN; ic acid) 94 , o
10 120510 Mﬁ|0ﬂ (low erucic acid) Sl (rape, colza)2| 999,231 063
<AI29 : UN Comtrade)
20194
No HS CODE == =2%4($)
1 100590 7|Et 1,707,213,357
{023 A ic acid) £z 9|
p 120510 Mﬁ|01| (low erucic acid) Sl (rape, colza)2| 1 276.087.559
3 151211 2R () 1,259,829,232
HSHE 0|0 ™ MELQL 1 8to| 0|0 ME (R}
4 854430 S8 - 327|2 - MErgo2 BYIC) 1,153,065,028
AMSHA20| [l HHE 2 A et
5 281820 SE=Ols[2E MG (corundum)= H2lRttt 683,662,420
]
6 720851 SHZE10220|HE 2st= A 657,933,052
7 120190 7|Et 635,582,253
8 240220 AU (HHIE SRE A2 YT 547,022,158
9 720719 7|Et 378,441,027
10 271600 710 336,841,601
<AI29 : UN Comtrade)
- M9 107 +ES
20164
No HS CODE ==y =4(%)
1 271019 7|Et 2,572,578,110
2 271121 HHI A 2,190,822,800
3 270112 FHE 1,360,792,066




4 300490 7|} 885,458,827
5 271012 FHAREEMA ZAHF 682,293,351
6 840130 YAHIE ZAHERS)SHA| 2 222 (FIERIA]) 548,706,857
7 870332 :j%lﬁ%%fol 1,500A|A] 21} 2,5004A|A| O[5! 463,994,784
8 380893 M zZA - LOFAA|A| - AlSHEREA 445,138,782
9 851712 AEe SHYO|L 1 g B4 SAITE HaY| 426,479,722
10 870323 ’;‘%IE#%%FOI 1,500A[A| 21} 3,000A|A| O[5! 421157 806
<249 : UN Comtrade)
20174

No HS CODE ==Y =%4($)

1 271019 7|} 3,310,400,614
2 271121 HAHIpA 3,091,533,200
3 270112 FHE 2,355,488,138
4 300490 7|} 994,108,874
5 271012 AR ) ZHE 833,989,859
6 870332 ;Ei'%“ii%%kol 1,500A|A] 21} 2,5004A[A] O[5! 758,549,776
7 870323 ;jl IH-E20| 1,500A|A| 22t 3,000A|A] O]3}2! 610.175.296
8 851712 AEe SAYOL T o] B4 SAILE M| 585,426,242
9 310520 AL Q- HES SRS =Y HIZL S| =2 563,003,728
10 380893 HZA - LOrAAA| - ASHEZHEA 492,833,085

<AE9 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No HS CODE =59 Chalt)

1 271019 7|} 4,431,295,820
2 271121 HAT A 3,146,768,600
3 270112 FHE 2,591,689,814
4 271012 FHAREEM ZAHF 1,088,579,802
5 300490 7|} 1,081,620,236




>

121C{22+0| 1,500A|A| 21} 3,000A|A] O|51Q!

6 870323 ; 819,844,111
A2l 220 AA| 27 A|A] O|5}0!

7 870332 7E-|\_ -loo | 1,500 | | |'2,500 | | |°|' 707,793,896

8 851712 ME2 EAYOIL O gho| BM EAMAE 37| 693,330,890
a8 Bt A C{HIO|A (B R = 20| 2 A

9 854140 HL T E 2 9L/ O 22t 2AHQlo] atst 615,121,170
ChHet Z2tto| 2 =(”o|g))

10 999999 ZR0]| 2| HE[R| k2 AE 539,218,771

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)
20194

No HS CODE =Y =AU($)

1 271019 7|Et 1,836,272,392

2 270112 FHE 1,389,062,443

3 300490 7|Et 1,307,880,452
Al2lHg2ko AA| 22 A|A] O|5t2!

4 870323 ; 22250 1,500A|A] } 3,000A|A| Of5t 989,354,912

5 271121 HAHATA 683,438,933
Al2lgako AA| 21 A|A] O|5t0!

6 870332 ; =[] | 1,500A|Al Z2} 2,500A|A| 0|5t 490901 802

7 260112 SZEANZ A 422,632,324

8 840130 HIAMN S ZAHERET)SHA| U2 AR A (FIEZ|A|) 400,937,711

9 851712 MEY SATO|L O go| M EMAE M| 352,755,170

10 310520 2Aa -0 HES SR =g HELH 3= 323,368,178

<At2H : UN Comtrade)




2. =19 +£¢

7t et HFEA= u SE

| +29 2o 20442
2016 222 472 -250
2017 259 539 -280
2018 341 387 -46
2019 349 456 -107
2020 309 572 -263
IR : FFLAY3D
L. 2 29 &5
- B1=2o| HRU=Z A9 107 $2E2(20194)
(B39 : arg)
No TE(MTI ATHS)) =29 $23Y 239 L
1 7411 SEAt 47 0 46
2 6134 ofi =2t 24 0 23
3 2273 SHYE 30 0 30
4 3203 ELO|Of 30 0 30
5 7420 ASAAHEE 24 0 23
6 2140 2| 27 0 27
7 7251 HESEY| 10 0 10
8 3109 7|EtEEtAEAIF 14 0 14
9 7331 o|lz&7|7| 11 0 11
10 8147 SR EHZ}7|7| 6 0 6
- sh=to| HEA =2 A9 1070 £+28E5(20209 (108))
(B39 : arg)
No TE(MTI ATHS)) =29 $23Y 239 L




1 7411 583t 56 0 56
2 6134 Ot =T 26 0 26
3 2273 = 24 0 24
4 3203 Eto|0f 24 0 24
5 7420 ASAHEE 21 0 21
6 2140 42| 17 0 17
7 7251 HMZZH| 16 0 16
8 3109 7|EEStAEIAIE 12 0 12
9 7331 o287 8 0 8
10 8147 o2 A|7| 7 0 7
- 3t=20| HEA=Z A9 1071 £YE2(2019')
uitg)
No TE(MTI 4EH2)) £59 Uz
1 0136 = 0 204 -204
2 0111 == 0 13 -14
3 0131 ABHR2| 0 13 -13
4 1120 ek 0 104 -104
5 8259 7|EFHEUMET|T] 0 4 -4
6 2289 7|EIE UStstH = 4 4 0
7 0312 A2 0 15 -15
8 0135 SIS 0 9 -9
9 6181 = 0 41 -41
10 6290 7|EHIEZSAE 0 10 -10
- st=o| B = 49| 107) +YES(20204 (109))
uitg)
No IE(MTI 4EH) == =i
1 0136 = 0 411 -411
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o DHL Logistics

=N Mpykoly Hrinchenka St, 45, Kiev, Kyiv city, 03680
Mot +380 44 200 3900
ooy dhldirectsales@dhl.com
EHO0[Z| https://www . logistics.dhl/

o Kuehne &Nagel

= Harmatna St, 4, Kyiv, 03067
S +380 44 490 3232
olo carrier.services@chrobinson.com
EH[0]7] https://ua.kuehne-nagel.com/uk_ua/

o DB Schenker Logistics

FA Kompressornaya St, 3, Kyiv-Svyatoshinsky district, village of Belogorodka, Kyiv, 08140
USRS +38044 500 1100

ooy info.ua@dbschenker.com
E1|0]7| https://www.dbschenker.com/ua-ru/

o Brokbridge LLC(&Z| &)

=A Prospekt Obolonsky 35, 2nd floor, office 221
Mot +380 44 209 1007
olo alex@brokbridge.com
EHO0[Z| https://brokbridge.com/
o Topcargo
=M 19a, Dniprovska Embankment, Kyiv, 02000

2
_k')j
rE
fok

+38044 391 1178



mailto:dhldirectsales@dhl.com
https://www.logistics.dhl/
mailto:carrier.services@chrobinson.com
https://ua.kuehne-nagel.com/uk_ua/
mailto:info.ua@dbschenker.com
https://www.dbschenker.com/ua-ru/
mailto:alex@brokbridge.com
https://brokbridge.com/

ofoj

sales13@topcargo.com.ua

=H0[Z|

https://topcargo.ua/

o Defy logistics

FA BC "VESTA" - street. V. Khvoika, 21, Kyiv, 03038
S +380 95 645 7546
olojY info@defy-logistics.com.ua
Z 50| http://defy-logistics.com.ua/

o O TH|A 22|AE]

E 1A Gogolevskaya str. Brovary, Kyiv Oblast, 07402
HepHS +380 44 492 9144
ol hskim@ecovice.co.kr
Ehjo|Z| http://www.ecovice.com.ua/en/

{A=¥ : Logist Today &

2k YAE EHolA>



mailto:sales13@topcargo.com.ua
https://topcargo.ua/
mailto:info@defy-logistics.com.ua
http://defy-logistics.com.ua/
mailto:hskim@ecovice.co.kr
http://www.ecovice.com.ua/en/
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o Bila Tserkva Industrial Park

72 70ha

22| 150 Levanevskogo Str., Bila Tserkva, Ukraine
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o 2t&t7|2: Bila Tserkva Industrial Park
o H2tA: +380-44-364-7889
o O|H|Y: info@ip-bt.com
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o CTPark Lviv

=2 23ha
22| Shevchenska Street, 79000 Lviv, Ukraine
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
2,961 3,284 2,601 2,355 3,070
<At&% : UNCTAD Stat>
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
-51 16 8 -5 648
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USRS +38-044-246-3759/60/61
2A 12, Striletska St., Kyiv, Ukraine
EL0] | http://ukr.mofa.go kr/korean/eu/ukr/main/index.jsp
=24 . F23210|L} CiFH2I= CHARED
Lt A HE L =7

o The Ukrainian Weekly (ZAHIE)

HSHHS +38-973-292-9800
= 07054 Parsippany, New Jersey 2200 Route 10, PO Box 280
EHO|Z| http://www.ukrweekly.com/

S +38-044-591-3344
=N 31A Pushkinska Street, Suite 600, 6th Floor, Kyiv, Ukraine
E1 0|2 http://www kyivpost.com/

o Ukrainian News (32}0|L} L2A)

S +38-044-494-3165
=M 1st floor, 20 Esplanadna Street, Kyiv, Ukraine
EHO|Z| http://ukranews.com/

o DELO (232fo|Lt AA])

HstE +38-044-585-5891/92
=h 5-6th floors,36B, Saksaganskogo Street, Kyiv, Ukraine
E1 0|2 http://delo.ua/



http://ukr.mofa.go.kr/korean/eu/ukr/main/index.jsp
http://www.ukrweekly.com/
http://www.kyivpost.com/
http://ukranews.com/
http://delo.ua/

o Interfax-Ukraine($3210|L} A, 2 2|

)
ZsHS +38-044-270-7465
=AM 8/5a, Reitarska Street, Kyiv, Ukraine
EHO0[Z| https://en.interfax.com.ua/
o President of Ukraine ($32}0|L} CHS2H4))
A3iHE +38-044-255-7333
=0 11 Bankova St. Inquiry office of the Presidential Administration, Kyiv, Ukraine
E 0|2 https://www president.gov.ua/en
o cabinet of ministers of ukraine (32t0|L} L§Zt)
BIHS +38-044-256-6333
= Mykhaila Hrushevskoho St, 12/2, Kyiv, Ukraine
EHO0[Z| https://www.kmu.gov.ua/en
o State Statistics service of Ukraine (232}0|Lt E2|3)
A3iHE +38-044-287-2422
=0 Shota Rustaveli St, 3, Kyiv, Ukraine
E 0|2 http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
o Ministry of Interior of Ukraine (£32}0|L} LISE
HstHS +38-044-256-0333
= Academician Bogomolets St., 10, Kyiv, Ukraine
EHO0[Z| http://mvs.gov.ua/
o Ministry of Finance of Ukraine ($320|Lt 2{F25)
A3iHE +38-044-201-5630
=N Mykhaila Hrushevskoho St, 12/2, Kyiv, Ukraine
E 0|2 https://minfin.com.ua/



https://en.interfax.com.ua/   
https://www.president.gov.ua/en
https://www.kmu.gov.ua/en
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
http://mvs.gov.ua/
https://minfin.com.ua/

o Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine (32f0|L} 2| 2&)
HSHS +38-044-238-1657
A Mykhailivs'ka Square, 1, Kyiv, Ukraine
EH[0]7] https://mfa.gov.ua/en
o National bank of Ukraine (%32t0|Lt SY2&)
S +38-080-050-5240
=N 9, Instytutska St., Kyiv, Ukraine
EH 02| https://www.bank.gov.ua
o State Fiscal service of Ukraine (32t0|Lt ZtA| M E=)
HSHS +38-044-272-5159
ZH0]| http://sfs.gov.ua/en/
H| 2 SA2t0|L} HPE Aot 7|2
AR 1 Zh 7|2 EH0[R] 21



https://mfa.gov.ua/en
https://www.bank.gov.ua
http://sfs.gov.ua/en/

6. 2714

L E2EE B

1USD:28.3&82|EL}

No T2 il e =24(UsSD)

1 AlZ 201 A Qe|(ERUZ YAED) 2018 21.27
2 AE W LT HHA NE 1012 3.54
3 AZ SHItsA Tkg 3.54
4 Al 22t 1kg 0.46
5 AE 2| 2 (R32t0|LH4h Tkg 6.64
6 sz A 1.5L 0.46
7 S2 A7Eet 330ml 0.5
8 =x-1 QHZ (R 2}0| LA 500ml 0.89
9 = FIER| e 12 1.05
10 uE HEns 12 ERl 23 ez 10.63
11 nE EiA|R2 s 1.42
12 MH|A QlE{4l @ 2(60Mbps, Cable/ADSL, 2AgH) e2ea 4.92
13 MB|A 2HeLR 1L 1L 1
14 A ngj O%PTPEBI o 3US (M, d7IA, ot 92.23
15 047t st ot 3.54
16 o417t HZHIOELA MR 1Y 0| 8A 174 17.04
17 E AL SHAI20] 2[5t 2 170 AE LAl 17H€ 303.69
18 B 29 BT S0 (M3 3H =) 174 353.33
19 =2 L2 71232 % 6
20 At TA/AE S L Y2 (st S| 40]) A 20000

<A=22 : Numbeo(2020E 118 &9l ks 2|AIRIR)
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o Call Taxi HH (FLHE 0|8 Al)

- Taxi kyiv: 093-227-1227

- Super Taxi: 237-2999/ 248-0606
- Grand Taxi: 237-3000/ 3676

- Partner Taxi: 234-4444

- Radio Taxi: 249-6249, 246-1036
- Express Taxi: 239-1515
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o MATI|O} AR (Saint Sofia Cathedral)

SAH H[o[k=
=N St. Vladymyrska 24, M. Zoloti Vorota
2GAIZ 10:00~17:30(£2< 10:00~16:30)
72Y 22U 53
7|0 =& CHESH= ARl 3HLEZ, 1037 OFA|OF R20IZ1to| MM S2|5 7|'95t7| 2lah HAME 2o
HESUTH oS AP 2 00l 7|0 QIS0 OfH] A2 MEDE oL 2t 23, FA|H SMR|Z2AM e 9 £~
e YEICh QWAPE W4 U 2T Dto] HHHZYLR ARYOD, 7I0IT 21Z20| 5tu Y EAH O] Of AL
— L{O|| A=|SHCH ZLjol= 220t 8H2 20| YT 22 NEIQAIOR 45 78m2| £0[0[0f, BH2 0= At
20} 7|0 o] AAtof| BHSE ALRIE AL QUCH AM LHO| TR AFSE 22t0|3 50| A HO| 2| X 2=
7ol A 228 QlCt,
| A3}l +380 44 278 2620

o Y 2A7} 2t=2} C4 =% (Pecherska Lavra Monastery)

ZAY 7|0
T St. Sichnevoho Povstannia 25, M.Arsenalna
SGAIZE 9:00~18:00
75 HEFER
SetE 2| 2|0o| £E=H 22 A 2{A|0F 21| HUOICH 1051 SZ0IM 2SS StE F ALC|
TE50| 52 210 AHHE 2|2 LM 7| T A 2= 23210|LI0Z2 S22 2/0/ghH. £E20] MR
2 7|0t 30| FEE st A2|AZ NI G50 MO 7| A|2HEH 11M7] SEH0|0, 9000 &
of 24 02| 3|2t S~ 4Hstof| Wast HE S0| MU, 16M7[0ls EE2| &= ECH H0| =2 Of
Sl (EtEeh e =Tt ORI
HAMN)
ol AUE 07t Y= 11080 MRl EZO0|ZII0F(ALA|) HEO0ICt O] =210 4
Ol Z2 = 18M7(0f| R|0fRl ZHS 2, £0|= 96mO|Ct AF2 LHOfl= Miniature 22, MZQIAHEHE
o FolASEE Y, 2IoEtE S0l E0M UL S0 SAHE 23 Bt 71 YSHE 207 Z|of
S2R2|7t Y|, 2 0|22 20| XY Q1 E2 & YO 2 £55 0|02t RS YU 2ff 2H0f 2+
eff UACH.
s
Hl3 A3t +380 44 255 1105

Z 0| A|: http://www.lavra.ua/

o &2 2(Golden Gate)

TAlH

7|0 =

z4

Volodymyrska St, 40A, Kyiv




3} 10:00~17:00
SYAIZE A ol 10 .
£~91: 10:00~18:00
£ 2ed =a
OF2&2tE F(1019~1054E) AlCH 2228 E{9| 213 2ofat7| 25 X017 2A7t L& Hotls
s HE2Z A 19833 Ao AEfZ2 25t 242 5l Golden Gate ZH22HS JH&HGHC 1CH 7|0 TRIS0|
T Ar25E H7|LE Golden Gate 2{0f|A W25t SE50| MA|SH QUCH SHA| 22| @|Z0| CHaro| 2810 At
Seff Aol Zut &7 oj LGt of 2222 22| A HCt
H|22 23}k +380 44 278 6919
o 232}0|L} 2l&EkE 2 (Ukrainian Folk Village)
LN 7o =
=AM Vulytsya Akademika Tronka, Kyiv
2FA|Zt 2 10:00~18:00
£ AZE2E
AILHOIA &8at2 ofF 302 HE|2| 2|=tof 2=|sHUCt & HA 1508EL20|| LI 2I0|L} HE T7H= 4002
HALT O|AS NCHEE] AICHEZ HAISID oH, 52 £ SS AT LM 229 ol A|S OFSoM 8
— 4 Qe 27|, 2ol HIE S MAIE|0] U0 SH Y| 52 2312 HlwshE 4 /Tt FL0|H FZ[Q
9| Al YAZ2 & flo] O|FEICH
Hl2 A3} +380 98 913 8007

o ¢

Ca|HAT| AFA(S

t. Andrews Church)

TAY 7o)
S 23 Andriyivskyi uzviz, M. Poshtova Ploscha
o042+ 0{Z: 10:00~20:00
e 7+2/748: 10:00~18:00
529 dzos
1748 O|Ef2|0te| £ 7} 2tAE 22| (Rastrelli)ofl 23H THAl 2{A|OF CIA| Y2|RHHA 1M|Q] 7|0f T &2
S 7|57 I HYSHCH StAER|= AEME|222770| HSZH, O|20[EF| 222, 7|0 Zo| of
oy 2IAF| 21 ST AEC} Q8 AAORE 70| oA 712 OF2CHR Hm3lat 8 4 QT 2 52 &0
- 7t 60m ZE0|0f, 0|2 ZAIC2 1| 7E0|0f SAHO| S 2|20| 2tz 202 ZHAlgh QICt BT AAS
ZAOZ U ot a|EAY| o) U Me2|e 7| HE L HAISO0| HA, 28 317+S0| 22l It 2t
CHt DISZOIZES 1A L Q) 7HS3tct
st
b3 X3}k +380 44 599 0005

EM|0|Z|: http://andriyivska-tserkva.kiev.ua/

o =% 212} =2 (National Opera House)

EAH

7o

1
&>

St. Vladymyrska 50




ZEAIZ SU LAE
ey YU FH/7~82 HHOIBY YA A|7H FHE(YE Al A Stol L)
AU SHF0l| 2{2[et M2}, T dE=Y2= MY Lol e 202ts SABICH EIZUE 0|2 F0Hsh=
YLLTH 20| ES0|Lt 5H G =8 MWRAME T 7hsotth MEA= 202t S 27 & Aol 2RI U
Cf.
s} +
H|Z Mot +380 44 234 7165

E 0| A|: http://www.opera.com.ua/en

o Df2IAF| 2 (Marinsky Palace)

ZAH 7|0
=M St. M.Hrushevskoho 5a, M.Arsenalna

2YAIZ S LHE B SAF S22 & =7

29 A U 24 BA ZO2 U 27}
1750~1755 o7 Ef|2]Lt owE fIsi ool R% 247158 2S5 M2 24 U8 3UoR U
20|l=65.3m, & Z0[119.1m, =29 &2 20mO|C}t. M| 7{e| HEZ 0|R0HAH D I LiE= St

AL ot FAlez FHESICH 152 MJH 2 2 SAHZ HEH=0 1819'd SOl 220] AT
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o R LA & 221 MACHA M&7|d&(The motherland monument and National museum of the history of
Ukraine in the Second World War)

ZAH 7o
=0 St. Lavrska 27, Kyiv
YAt 10:00~17:00
e 2ed g
EHIZE L2 o =0 W2t 2 & e =2 A0 2|6 U= 22| O{T{L] A2 LAY SZA|ZRIA|
A UAACt S40] 1 e 20| MM o= B2 O|RE S42 =07t 4 ¢]1|Of dYEC =2 £
HAAIY QiCt= QI O|RZ Qs 40| HAE O|F Z2o| ZO|E 7m J& ZetW7| 20|Ct 2=9| oL
o 2ol 2t MAICHE AES7|E20] QAx|afl LT GA|Q| At At= e} 84 AzdA| i3, H|& Y| S0| &
H HAI=]0f QUCE,
ul 5} +380 44 285 9425
L = .
EH|0|A|: warmuseum.kiev.ua
Al2H : 7|0 2Lk ALY RAD
o Alg
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o QWLIA (Opanans)

=AY 701 =
HSHS 38(044) 585-0523
E Tereshchenkivska St,10
7t4 191g 20~50 USD
FHA|IZH 9:30~24:00
75Y AZRR(EE 37L A
] 7|02 S Eost 22{0f 2{2[et RA20|Lt A& AgAlH

o RE2AF|MZ (Tsarske Selo)

=AY 7|01 =
HspHs 38(044) 288-9775
=AM Lavrska St, 22, Kiev
7t 1el% 20~50 USD
YA 9:00~25:00
7R ASRREL 3T A2
el 7|02 A[LHO|| @23t RF2f0|LE & DgAlY

o |28} (Pervak)

ZAY 710z
HtHT 38(044) 235-0952
2A 2 Rohnidynska St.
7H4 1Q1% 20~50 USD
HAAIZE 11:00~24:00
7Y ASER(EE IRL A2
ey 710 A|Lofl 2{x|3t 32t0|Lt ME DAY
A2 @ 7|08 22 AA|ZAL
- = AlE

7|0 =

+38-044-490-2632




=h Ave. Nauky 22, Kyiv
7t4 11 108 L]

A HA|ZL 10:00~21:00

77 AEFR(EE SFL A2
A st=ol 29

=AY 7101
HEHS +38-044-528-5529
=AM St., Horkoho 160, Kyiv
713 1918 103 We|
AL 10:00~22:00
757 ASER(EE 37 A2)
A7) 30l 2

o 8tZ(Han Gang)

=AY 7101

USRS +38 (093) 690-8298
=AM St., Turgenevskaya 16, Kyiv
714 1912 103 We|

YAt 10:00~22:00

29 AUZDF(SY BEY A2
24 st=el 29

A2H 1 7|02 22 ZALH|Z AL

=
o ZA(RUS)
EAH 700
=AM Hospitalna Str., 4




+38 (044) 391-0063

E1 0|2 http://www.hotelrus.kiev.ua
SHUR A2 35R2/E 45872
A% 7102 AlLHOll 2I2[5t 3 e TL2 WO Y dEES 24210 A0 H|2UA HALS 2Idst7|of Hega
o O[H|A 7|0 = (IBIS Kiev)
EAY 7|01 =
=AM Blvd Taras Shevchenko 25
HEHE +38 (044) 591-2222
EH[0]7] http://www.ibis.com/Kiev
SHE HI51RZ/ERIS1IRE
| 7012 SA20| 22|32 395 == JHACHH| A|H0| E3.
o &2|4|o| 2! 7|0 (Holiday Inn kiev)
=AY 7|0 =
FA Chervonoarmiiska Str. 100
S +38 (044) 363-3000
EH 02| http://www.ihg.com/
=g A2 11092/ E-/I 11082
274 7|0|Z S47t0 /I2e 4d e =Y
A2 : 2 =Y EH0|A[>
- HAESIRA
o E2I52A S AE 7|0 T (DREAM House Hostel Kyiv)
EAY 7|01 =
=AM Andreevskiy Spusk 2D, Podilskyj, 04070, kiev
HEHE +380 44 580 2169
EH[0]7] http://dream-hostels.com
=g 18k 2k 12USD
| 7|0 = AL SAF0l| fI2|5t #ES 57| M5, 8 AOIE WoME =2 BHE 22 5244

AR 2Y>



http://www.hotelrus.kiev.ua
http://www.ibis.com/Kiev
http://www.ihg.com/
http://dream-hostels.com
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o American Medical Center: +38 (044) 490-76-00

(044) 246-37-59~61
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1) National Bank of Ukraine(&i%])

o A9, Institutskaya str., 01601, Kiev, Ukraine

X3S (380-44) 253 01 80
ﬁﬂ.ji: (380-44) 230 20 33
|

Z|: www.bank.gov.ua

2) Privatbank(&12|)

o FA: 50, Permogy Naberezhnaya, 49094, Dnepropetrovsk, Ukraine
% 3 (380-562) 39 0000

$:(380-44) 68 05 14

o &H0|A|: www.privatbank.com.ua

o O|0f|¢: privat@pbank.dp.ua

3) Oschadbank(s13|)

o FA: 27, Vladimirskaya str., 01034, Kiev, Ukraine



HS: (380-44) 247 29 02
o WAMS: (380-44) 247 29 82
0| |: www.oschadnybank.com

o O|0|¥: council@oschadnybank.com
4) Ukrsibbank(2]=4])

o FA! 14, Pushkinska Str., Kyiv, Ukraine
o ZIStHS: (380-44) 278 8636, 278 8611
o EH0|A|: http://www.ukrsibbank.com/en

5) Raiffeisen Bank Aval(2|=4)

$:(380-44) 295 32 31
|: www.aval.ua
o 0|0|¥: info@aval.ua

=
o
N

6) ING Bank(2|=4))

o A 30 A-Spaska Str., 04070, Kiev, Ukraine
z 3:(380-44) 230 3030

3:(380-44) 230 3040
o 2|0|X|: http://www.ingcommercialbanking.com/eCache/ENG/14/471 .html
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o Kyiv International School

EAH 700
212 37| 2 L0 S HAI5HH, 0|=A] Z2 240 2t Wset 12844 23
S| 7t SHH|= PK : 10,800 USD / K-12:19,100 USD (2020E 7|&, Yst2 L £ 2, AEHAH U =
- Altl= EE)
E (0|7 http://kis.net.ua
o 2|&]: 3A Svyatoshinskiy Provulok,03115, Kiev
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